
ean 

Want I askei you fs Odat 

"1 wrlic te ask if you ean wake available diets of woat your upartmnent hee denbnestth 

xeleasede 1 preame you meduteined Liste of what you withheld sad of those you reloussd 

mak that thie will gmesent no sevious prolen te yeu." 

Aa you mow, I om act « lewyer, Dat an I think you may aleo have eumised, I have 

intext, Xt te ny Gepreeeion that Yhe maintednenes ané ceking availabic of such liste is 

poynieet, Bren if 1% is not, it is eutengeoms that you -guld protené othewwiee, and I will 
welesme a challenge from you to tent ; ache tha poant tn fedepel court, sizes time 
omens 0 bo nent other way of ever gutting any senghianes véth the dan fron on suthesitesian 
siatet shainicvratéion bent on suppression even when it hae no need Zor it. the law inpouse 

fonten ef requesting “Séentifiadie” pablin infarnetion upon eitioens making the request. 
Tt dees not grant the right te mobo idew inpeecsibie to the goverment. 

fe that you say better weterstand what in invel. ved, the Apoiiwes Miled one af ay 

roquesta automntiontly, er so made it appear. Wile wae for paeciacly what you, pornonaliye 

g 

stenitenemusly declassifytag at Least « cajor part of what 1 had asked, Amd with eensumnte 

gefie, the Aveiives sent we what it protent was all that you had declas if 
Becanse I knew this could not Ye tho ease, the first qnens disehened whet bei bean declassified 
and pg enat no in vespenes te 2 vequest tan at Lesat four years eld and often regeated. 

Mapeover, tho hrehives liste are of noterteus neeey, smi it in mot possible te 

wosk with ameeteene fyen them, And, in addition, the lew reqeiwes that the request be ante 

of the agenay of primary inderest, weieh ic the ageney of origin, or yon. Ov 
thie, the ayetives has eupplied lista, whether or net mentingfd, of only what it desigunton 
as “eeebored files". Thare are extenstee files net of Gis detail pticn. 

Ver these end othor reavann 1 ask that you 

 



I mast agedn eal) to your attention the falssheod in his letter, whieh is bat 
enother of your chenp devices for interfering with and frustrating veseareh in public 
information, It in entirely false for hin te write, “..,.it is necensery that you complete 
the Porm BI-318 in deteti". Tou haw the right te deman: this of me, but it is 
nat, as a mxtter of lew “neces: sary” to ay request, az you yourself imew anc frou yous em 
perrenal vrectise with we when you wante¢ me te have something for which I asked. I am 
waite ovafident that met reyutste nade Sige fer infernathen of your Bopartaent are net 
made with euch forms duly executed by the press, s 

« 

Ht 
EE
 4 akealéA be begining to dam upon you. Thad is, whatever you de 

' hh will be @uly veuerfied, uaking a record you ani th: government will 
ie sgme fashion have te live with and that at some polat nay becosc o uatier of interest, 
New or in the future, I could not abide living with the federal record of deceipt, false~ 
heed, yorgury that reseine undented, and outright sappreagion, most of all when th: subjest 
of reneageh in politionl asrapeination and ef theme, nosfly wiih that of a Precddest, If 
it ic exhausting for ma to have to waste the time yew contaive to «este for ae, I will find 
tant tine, souetow, ond I vidl make thie sooowl, and if 7 lave fo 0 At cattrely alam, % 
the degweo I can T wil) cerry each cane to court. Seneday T just may get before a Judge 
whe wil) teke « din view of this deeply miwernive conduet, of the einen 1 allege and 

< cam prove, and apueday i any be able to eal) the appropriate witnesses and 
» to the dagres to whieh I om cnpable of it. 

Mucerely, 

Hi til
t 

Hareld VWelcberg 

#8 eer Ke. Fines sayn, “i om sovey for the dvlay in reopending te your letter.” Frankly, 

. X dom'e weltewe it. i waiicwe, frum the perord, that 4% was deliberate. If it wae not, al 

with the sheve-cited requirennt of “pramptnese” wader the lam, i ask for ai explanation of 

why 4% took Ma, gpenking for you, three long senthe to express tila "sorrow".



Fe pen) U. $. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20530 

REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO OFFICIAL RECORD 

UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552(a) and 28 CFR PART 16 

  

See instructions for payment and delivery of this form at bottom of page 

  

    

    

NAME 0 ADDRRG (“Og irbadietea, BAS" Zh708 

DATE. of aa TE 
a 

po You WisH To RECEIVE copies? L]ves []No NUMBER OF COgIES OF FICE AND Clty wy RECORD 

IF YES, $O INDICATE (no more than 10 copies of any 

document will be furnished).     
  DESCRIRGJON PE RECORD REQUESTED (include any information which may be helpful in locating record) 

dated 4/15/72 Gerald BD, % Special sasistant to tha Deputy attoraey Guseral, 

  LITIGATION: DOES THIS REQUEST RELATE TOA MATTER IN PENDING OR PROSPECTIVE LITIGATION? [_]YES [[gNO 

  

        
     

  

  
  

FILL IN IF COURT (check one)| DISTRICT NAME OF CASE DOCKET NUMBER 

IN PENDING > FEDERAL 

LITIGATION [] stTATE 
. 

i i . Aon é 

é “f ! it foé Pg ae 
J ; 7 { f 

i SIGNATURE // 

FOR USE BY DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ONLY A MINIMUM FEE OF $3.00 MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REQUEST. 

THIS REQUEST IS: 
OTHER CHARGES ARE AS FOLLOWS. (do not write in this box) 

  

[] GRANTED maid 
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY 
GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

Mareh 15, 1971 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 

Coq d'Or Press 

Route 8 

Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr, Weisberg: 

This is in response to your letter to 

the Attorney General of December le, 1970, 

in which you stated that you amend your 

previously denied requests for access to 

information. 

In order for your new request to be 

considered, it 4s necessary that you complete 

the enclosed Form DJ-118 in detail. 

I am sorry for the delay in responding 

to your letter. 

Sincerely yours, 

Aad 9 Tiree 
‘Gerald D. Fines 

Special Assistant to the 

Deputy Attorney General



  

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

March 16, 1971 

My, Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Prdertek, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr, Weisberg: 

Thts is in response to your letter of 
January 4, 1971, tn which you seek assistance 
in your research of materials found in the 
National Archives. 

The question presented in your letter 
4s not one of obtaining information under the 
Preedom of Information Act. 

Although you indicate that a review of the 
material may impose a burden upon you, it would 
be inappropriate for the Federal government 
to conduct your research for you since the 
material you seek is presently available to 
you, 

Sincerely, 

Ce. fi Sharadatnad 
Ri@hard G. Kleindtienst 
Deputy Attorney General


